
10/3/23, 1:10 PM Re: [External] RE: Bonneville Rate.... - Alexis Montgomery - Outlook

about:blank 1/5

Re: [External] RE: Bonneville Rate....

Alexis Montgomery <amedina@bonneville.com>
Tue 10/3/2023 12:49 PM

To:Chad Rufer <crufer@bonneville.com>
Received, thank you. Uploading now

ALEXIS MONTGOMERY
Please feel free to call me LEX, LEXIS, OR MRS.MONTY, so your ALEXA doesn't turn on. 
 
NATIONAL SALES COORDINATOR/EXECUTIVE ASSISTANT
KHTK | KNCI | KYMX | KZZO
CELL: 209-774-6302
280 COMMERCE CIRCLE
SACRAMENTO, CA 95815
amedina@bonneville.com
 
FCC Nondiscrimination Notice:  Bonneville International Corporation and its station(s) do not discriminate in advertising arrangements on the

basis of race or ethnicity.  Any arrangement entered into with an advertiser whose intent is to discriminate in such manner shall be null and

void.  In compliance with FCC rules, broadcaster includes this nondiscrimination provision in all advertiser agreements.

 

 

From: Chad Rufer <crufer@bonneville.com>
Sent: Tuesday, October 3, 2023 12:41 PM
To: Alexis Montgomery <amedina@bonneville.com>
Subject: FW: [External] RE: Bonneville Rate....
 
For the KZZO public file.
 
Chad Rufer
Group Director of Programming
Bonneville Sacramento
916.923.6833   280 commerce Circle  Sacramento, CA 95815

 
From: Chad Rufer <crufer@bonneville.com>
Sent: Tuesday, October 3, 2023 11:24 AM
To: Karen Rufer <krufer@bonneville.com>
Subject: RE: [External] RE: Bonneville Rate....
 
Not yet

mailto:amedina@bonneville.com
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Chad Rufer
Group Director of Programming
Bonneville Sacramento
916.923.6833   280 commerce Circle  Sacramento, CA 95815

 
From: Karen Rufer <krufer@bonneville.com>
Sent: Tuesday, October 3, 2023 11:23 AM
To: Chad Rufer <crufer@bonneville.com>
Subject: RE: [External] RE: Bonneville Rate....
 
Do you have the names for the rooms?
 

Karen Rufer
Director of Special Events
Bonneville International
Ph: 916-923-6846
Cell: 916-834-8899
krufer@bonneville.com
 

 
FCC Nondiscrimination Notice:  Bonneville International Corporation and its station(s) do not discriminate in advertising arrangements on the
basis of race or ethnicity.  Any arrangement entered into with an advertiser whose intent is to discriminate in such manner shall be null and
void.  In compliance with FCC rules, broadcaster includes this nondiscrimination provision in all advertiser agreements.
 
 
 
From: Chad Rufer <crufer@bonneville.com>
Sent: Tuesday, October 3, 2023 10:37 AM
To: Karen Rufer <krufer@bonneville.com>
Subject: RE: [External] RE: Bonneville Rate....
 
I’m certain that will be fine.
 
Chad Rufer
Group Director of Programming
Bonneville Sacramento
916.923.6833   280 commerce Circle  Sacramento, CA 95815
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From: Karen Rufer <krufer@bonneville.com>
Sent: Tuesday, October 3, 2023 10:32 AM
To: Chad Rufer <crufer@bonneville.com>
Subject: FW: [External] RE: Bonneville Rate....
 
I can get the SUSO band at the Hilton for $129 a room.
 

Karen Rufer
Director of Special Events
Bonneville International
Ph: 916-923-6846
Cell: 916-834-8899
krufer@bonneville.com
 

 
FCC Nondiscrimination Notice:  Bonneville International Corporation and its station(s) do not discriminate in advertising arrangements on the
basis of race or ethnicity.  Any arrangement entered into with an advertiser whose intent is to discriminate in such manner shall be null and
void.  In compliance with FCC rules, broadcaster includes this nondiscrimination provision in all advertiser agreements.
 
 
 
From: Ginger Levert <Ginger.Levert@hilton.com>
Sent: Tuesday, October 3, 2023 10:10 AM
To: Karen Rufer <krufer@bonneville.com>
Cc: Bill Louie <wlouie@bonneville.com>
Subject: RE: [External] RE: Bonneville Rate....
 
[This eMail has been sent to you from an external source outside of Bonneville's eMail system]
 

We can accommodate at the $129.00 Rate.  Attached is a CC Auth form.  Please complete and return and we’ll get
the reservation put in place.
 
Thanks,
Ginger
 
From: Karen Rufer <krufer@bonneville.com>
Sent: Monday, October 02, 2023 4:53 PM
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To: Ginger Levert <Ginger.Levert@hilton.com>
Cc: Bill Louie <wlouie@bonneville.com>
Subject: Re: [External] RE: Bonneville Rate....
 
Hi Ginger!
 
I hope you are doing very well.  I’m looking for 3 rooms on November 1st for 1 night if you have them available.
 
Thank you,
Karen
 
 
Sorry for any typos or autocorrect errors.   Sent from my iPhone
 

On Oct 2, 2023, at 4:40 PM, Ginger Levert <Ginger.Levert@hilton.com> wrote:

[This eMail has been sent to you from an external source outside of Bonneville's eMail system]
 

Hello Bill,
 
What dates are you needing reservations for?
 
Thank you,
 
Ginger
 
GINGER LEVERT
Director of Sales and Marketing
Ginger.Levert@Hilton.com
 
HILTON SACRAMENTO ARDEN WEST
d: +1 916 604 3990
f:  +1 916  649 1311
2200 Harvard Street, Sacramento, CA 95815
hiltonsacramentoardenwest.com
hilton.com
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Take a virtual tour of our property by visiting: HERE
 
 
 
From: Bill Louie <wlouie@bonneville.com>
Sent: Monday, October 02, 2023 11:14 AM
To: Ginger Levert <Ginger.Levert@hilton.com>

mailto:Ginger.Levert@hilton.com
mailto:wlouie@bonneville.com
mailto:Ginger.Levert@hilton.com
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https://protect-us.mimecast.com/s/aDa3CPN5zWTN9G6rszsLbn?domain=hilton.com
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https://protect-us.mimecast.com/s/mCDcCXDkrpIDj59yU9XuKH?domain=tripadvisor.com
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Cc: Karen Rufer <krufer@bonneville.com>
Subject: Bonneville Rate....
 
Ginger,
 
I hope you are well.  I wanted to make sure our Bonneville rate of $129 is in the system as we have a
few hotel rooms we need to book.  Please let us know if we have to contact someone special or just
call the front desk. 
 
Thanks, Ginger
 
BillLouie | Director of Sales
Office: 916-923-6867 Cell: 916-768-2455
blouie@bonneville.com
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FCC Nondiscrimination Notice:  Bonneville International Corporation and its station(s) do not discriminate in advertising
arrangements on the basis of race or ethnicity.  Any arrangement entered into with an advertiser whose intent is to discriminate
in such manner shall be null and void.  In compliance with FCC rules, broadcaster includes this nondiscrimination provision in
all advertiser agreements.
 
 

This transmission is not a digital or electronic signature and cannot be used to form, document, or authenticate a contract. Hilton and

its affiliates accept no liability arising in connection with this transmission. Copyright 2023 Hilton Proprietary and Confidential
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